
From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent: 8/10/2012 7:27:32 PM
To: 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux

(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Petlin, Gabriel 
(gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov) (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov); Tom, Jonathan P. 
(jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov) (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Lakhanpal, Manisha 
(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov) (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Bill redesign examples with mockup for CARE customers (v3)

This message wasn't delivered to anyone because it's too large. The limit is 15 
MB. This message is 17 MB.

'efr@cpuc.ca.oov' (efr@couc.ca.oov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Kahlon. Gurbux (gurbux,k3hlon@cpuc.ca.oov) fciurbux.kahlon@couc.ca.aov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Lakhanpal. Manisha (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.Qov) (Manisha.lakhanpal@CDuc.ca.oov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Petlin. Gabriel faabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.Qovl (Q3briel.petlin@cpuc.ca.aoy)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Tom. Jonathan P. (ionathan.tom@cpuc.ca.Qov) fionathan.tom@cpuc.C3.oov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: mail01.comp.pge.com.

efr@cpuc.ca.gov
mail01.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMI 
maximum size ##

3'

gurbux.kahIon@cpuc.ca.gov 
mail01.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 
maximum size ##
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Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov 
maiI01.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 
maximum size ##

gabriel.petlln@cpuc.ca.gov 
maiI01.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMI 
maximum size ##

3'

5.3.4 3'

Received: from EXCHMBFF114 . Ut:i.].ity.pge.com ( [fe80: : f 92b : ee8d: cf 07 : f cad] ) by
Dge.c om ([f e 8 0: :5 8 7 7:1d 0 c:6b e 0:d 6 e 3ill]) with mapi id

14.02.0309.002; Fri, 10 Aug 2012 19:27:25 .0700
From.: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pqe. coral
To : " ' ef r@cpiic . ca . gov ' " <ef r@cpiic . ca . govt
CC: "Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)"
tgurbux.kahlon@ cpuc.ca.gov>,

"Lakhanpal, Manisha (Manisha.Lai ’
FManisha.Lakhanpal®cpuc.ca.govt,

(gab riel .petlinScpuc . ca . gov) " < gab riel.}: 
n.tom® cpuc.ca.gov)" <j onathan.

.ca.gov)"
■abriel
ca. govt, "Torn, Jonathan

(j." ^ 1. 'K ^ .ca.govt
redesign examples with rnockup for CARE customers (v3)
B:i.].1 redesign examples with, mockup for CARE customers (v3)

P. L, ut j. 1.1.

Subj ec 
Thread

... . A c 13 Z t o g b z d q; 8 N T MQ c y m 1L 4 JV g s u 9 g==Thread'
Date: Sat, 11 Aug 2012 02:27:22 +0000 
Message.ID:
< 0B6F11BC4114224D9F9B93F4E1E1F3C31802 6BAD0EXCHMBFF114.Utility.pge.comt

en.US
en.US

Accept.Language:
Content.Language:
X..... .. 1 ! ch: ye s

relator:X..
1110.244.108.1.00]#p:

mu 11.p a r t / m i x e d;
x.
Co ...I i. ^ 1.11.. urn •

boundary="_004_0B6FHBC4114224D9F9B93F4ElElF3C318026BADEXCHMBFF114Ut.
MIME.Version: 1 . 0
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